STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY
Albany, Vew York 12203

DATE: 8 September, 1967 }‘

FROM: Walter M. Tisdale

T0:  President Bvan R. Collins
SUBJECT: Movement Frogress Report

Working with Ceseszee movers and upiey the general divection of
dJoel True, we m%.lﬂ., todoy finish moviog all of the School of Bammems fron
thely last year's 1@@@:1% to thelr new ‘huimm

The Mathewatics D@mmm will be moved on Monday, l1 Sepbeie
ber and the Barth Sclence equipment moved fyam 90 Central Avemue to their
new bullding on Tuesday, the 12th. Expectations are that we will finisb
the Barth Sclence sepments pext week and succeed in moving sufficlent of
the Fine Arts tu ensble them to efficlently open cleasses during the weelk
of Septenmber 18 21-:' in that buillding. :

Walter M. Tisdale
Aesigbant to the Frealdent
for Planning & Development

Cey Vice Pregident eyl Drovssler
Vice President Milton Olson
Vice Presldent Webh Fisew
Mg, John F. Buckhoff, Jr.

Me. Josl M. True




